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7th January, 2004

Re: Lucy Crawford, deceased

Dear Sir,
We refer to your letter dated 18" November, 2003.

We now enclose a Report from Mr. Dewi Evans dated 18" February, 2001. Dr. Evans has
confirmed that he will be available to attend the Inquest, provided a reasonable period of notice is
given to him.

We understand that the Trust also obtained a Report from a Dr. Jenkins, a Senior Lecturer in Child
Health and Consultant Paediatrician based in the Antrim Area Hospital. You may wish to invite the
Trust to disclose a copy of this Report.

The Civil litigation against the Hospital Authority has now been concluded and our clients would
be anxious that the Inquest into Lucy’s death would be held as soon as possible. Understandably they
are keen to bring closure to this matter.

We would be grateful if you would confirm th: stage of your investigations and indicate to us
when you anticipate it would be possible for you to hold the Inquest.

If we can be of any further assistance to you, nlease do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,
Mr John L Leckey, W
H M Coroner,
Coroner’s Office,
Courthouse,
Old Town Hall Building,

80 Victoria Street,
Belfast, BT1 3GL
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